

NHS Borders
Education Centre
Borders General Hospital
Melrose
Roxburghshire
TD6 9BD
01896 825545
foi.enquiries@borders.scot.nhs.uk



Freedom of Information request 8-18

Request

Under the Freedom of Information Act, please could you provide me with data for each day from November 20 2017 to December 31 2017 for the following items:

- 1. A&E performance including:
 - a. Total number A&E attendances, number of patients who have a total time in A&E over 4 hours from arrival to admission, transfer or discharge,
 - b. number with total time over 12 hours,
 - c. 4 to 12 hour trolley waits
 - d. trolley waits over 12 hour
- 2. Number of A&E diverts
- 3. Number of A&E closures
- 4. Reports of operational pressures experienced in the previous 24 hours, and level
- 5. Number of cancelled operations in previous 24 hours
- 6. Urgent operations cancelled in previous 24 hours
- 7. Urgent operations cancelled for the second or subsequent time in previous 24 hours
- 8. Ambulances handovers of 31 to 60 minutes
- 9. Ambulances handovers of more than 60 minutes
- 10. Total G&A beds available (including escalation beds) and total G&A beds occupied
- 11. Adult critical care beds available and number occupied
- 12. Paediatric intensive care beds available and number occupied
- 13. Neonatal intensive care beds available and number occupied
- 14. Non-clinical critical care transfers
- 15. Delayed transfers of care

broken down for each hospital, the health board is responsible for.

If it is not possible to provide this information on a daily basis, please could you provide it in weeks (ideally Monday to Sunday).

Response

Please find attached a spreadsheet with data for Q1-7 and 10-15:



8&9 NHS Borders do not hold this data. Under Section 25 of the FOI(S)A 2002 this information is accessible elsewhere from the Scottish Ambulance Service.

If you are not satisfied with the way your request has been handled or the decision given, you may ask NHS Borders to review its actions and the decision. If you would like to request a review please apply in writing to, Freedom of Information Review, NHS Borders, Room 2EC3, Education Centre, Borders General Hospital, Melrose, TD6 9BS or foi.enquiries@borders.scot.nhs.uk.

The request for a review should include your name and address for correspondence, the request for information to which the request relates and the issue which you wish to be reviewed. Please state the reference number **8-18** on this request. Your request should be made within 40 working days from receipt of this letter.

If following this review, you remain dissatisfied with the outcome, you may appeal to the Scottish Information Commissioner and request an investigation of your complaint. Your request to the Scottish Information Commissioner should be in writing (or other permanent form), stating your name and an address for correspondence. You should provide the details of the request and your reasons for dissatisfaction with both the original response by NHS Borders and your reasons for dissatisfaction with the outcome of the internal review. Your application for an investigation by the Scottish Information Commissioner must be made within six months of your receipt of the response with which you are dissatisfied. The address for the Office of the Scottish Information Commissioner, Kinburn Castle, Doubledykes Road, St Andrews, Fife.